[bookmark: _GoBack]VILLAGE OF RED HOOK             
PLANNING BOARD MEETING
August 13, 2020

REMOTE MEETING VIA RINGCENTRAL


Present Via Ringcentral:   Chair Beth Pagano, Co-Chair David Pearson; Member Don Hanson

Absent:  Member Steve Zacharzuk and Member Jim Rogers

(Note:  All Members were visible, with exception of Member Hanson who was audio only)
                 

Chair Pagano opened the August 13, 2020 Planning Board at 7:09pm.

Chair Pagano advised meeting is being held in accordance with NYS Executive order 202.1 which Governs the Open Meetings Law and that tonight’s meeting is being held via Ringcentral and a transcript will be provided at a later date.

Chair Pagano advised of Board Members/persons in attendance this evening:
Chair Beth Pagano
Co-Chair David Pearson
Member Don Hanson

There is a quorum for August 13, 2020 Planning Board meeting.

Chris Donohue, computer tech, advised there was an issue with recording.  He asked to hold off on further discussion. Issue was fixed.  Meeting resumed at 7:11pm.

Chair Pagano made a motion to accept and approve the Planning Board minutes dated July 9, 2020.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Chair Pagano – yes
Co-Chair Pearson – Yes
Member Hanson – Yes

All in favor.  Motion approved. 

Agenda Item #1

Angelo Laveglia                                              7582 North Broadway                          Site Plan Continuation
Tax Parcel ID: 6272-07-503840

Angelo Laveglia, applicant, present via Ringcentral
Daniel Contelmo, Architect, present via Ringcentral


         
                                                                                                                                    Page 2
                                                                                                                                    8-13-2020 PB Mtg.


Chair Pagano advised that at the last Planning Board meeting all preliminary comments were addressed and that Secretary Hart did receive a response to the Referral from Dutchess County Department of Planning and Development by letter dated July 24, 2020 that this was a matter of local concern.

Chair Pagano made a motion to approve the Site Plan for property located at 7582 North Broadway listed under Tax Parcel ID 6272-07-503840 with the following conditions: 

1. Contingent upon Board of Health Approval.
2. The Planning Board is hereby granted the right to require adjustments to the exterior lighting up to a maximum of 60 days after the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy, but limited to the adjustment, dimming and /or shielding of the lighting fixtures only.

ROLL CALL:
Chair Pagano – yes
Co-Chair Pagano – yes
Member Hanson – yes

All in favor.  Motion approved.


Agenda Item #2

Kearney Realty & Dev. Group                                     Fisk & Baxter                        Subdivision (extension request)
Anderson Commons Project
Tax Parcel ID’S:   6272-11-594590 
                              6272-11-619615
                              6272-00-565437

Andrew Learn, P.E. with CPL Architecture, Engineering & Planning was present.

Chair Pagano advised that Mr. Learn was present to request from the Board an extension of the approval of a preliminary subdivision plat.  Mr. Learn said correct.  Chair Pagano advised that this was the 9th extension request and that if another extension was requested the Board would request an update to SEQR.  Mr. Learn asked why and if it was a statutory requirement.  Chair Pagano advised that was per Village Attorney Victoria Polidoro.  Mr. Learn said ok and that he would advise Mr. Kearney.  

Chair Pagano asked Mr. Learn if there was any update to the project.  Mr. Learn said things have been on hold and primarily because Mr. Kearney is focusing on getting the wastewater treatment plant at Red Hook Commons transferred to the Village of Red Hook so that he can then connect to the Plant and once that process is completed he expects to see some movement on the project.  Chair Pagano asked if completed means once the line is all the way out to Fisk and Baxter.   Mr. Learn said once the Village takes possession of 




                                                                                                                                                          Page 3
                                                                                                                                                          8-13-2020 PB MTG.


the treatment plant Mr. Kearney will start to make changes.  Mr. Learn said right now the plan is to serve the project with municipal water but they have Health Department approval for in-ground wastewater disposal systems, so the idea is to switch over the regular sewer.

Chair Pagano asked the Board Members for any additional comments.  No comments.

Chair Pagano made a motion to approve Resolution #2020-3 prepared by Victoria Polidoro, Esq. – “Resolution to Extend Approval of a Preliminary Subdivision Plat” for property located at Fisk Street and Baxter Road listed under Tax Parcel ID #’s: 6272-00-565437; 6272-11-594437 and 6272-11-6189615; which grants the applicant a ninth one-year extension of time in which to submit a final plat for the Board’s approval to August 9, 2021.  Motion seconded by Member Hanson.  All in favor.  Motion approved.

Chair Pagano made a motion to adjourn the August 13, 2020 Planning Board meeting at 7:24pm.  Motion seconded by Co-Chair Pearson.  All in favor.  Meeting Adjourned. 



LARA HART, Secretary
Village of Red Hook Planning Board


